

From: [Lezlie Colbert](#)
To: [FOIA Resource](#)
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request: Penmetsa Holtec
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2026 11:15:30 AM

Please log

Lezlie Colbert
FOIA, Library, and Information Collection Branch
Data, Information Management and Enterprise (DIME) Division
Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: 214167-26912164@requests.muckrock.com <214167-26912164@requests.muckrock.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2026 11:15 AM
To: Lezlie Colbert <Lezlie.Colbert@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Freedom of Information Act Request: Penmetsa Holtec

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FOIA Office
932 Edwards Ferry Road Northeast
Leesburg, VA 20555-0001

June 25, 2026

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records:

Any and all written or electronic communications, including texts, emails or Signal messages, between Ravi Penmetsa and any employee, official or representative of Holtec International, which is working to restart the Palisades Plant in Michigan. This request includes any communications between Penmetsa, Nick Culp, Patrick O'Brien, and/or Kris Sign. You can see a list of other relevant Holtec leaders here:

<https://holtecinternational.com/company/leadership/corporate-leadership/> This request seeks records produced since January 20, 2025. I am a reporter for The Nation magazine and seek a fee waiver. If that waiver is denied I am willing to pay \$25.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Jimmy Tobias

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:

<https://www.muckrock.com/respond/2325982/>

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 214167-26912164@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

For mailed responses, please address (see note):

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 214167

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.